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(Appendix E of IMC 0612, “Examples of Minor Issues”)

1.  Record Keeping Issues

Example a. Post-maintenance testing was performed on ten glycol air handling
units during an outage of a Westinghouse ice condenser facility. All
the required tests were performed, based on statements from licensee
workers, but there was no record that an actual air flow test was
conducted on two of the units. Based on indication in the control room,
both air handling units had comparable air flow to those that had
documented test results, and the ice condenser technical specification
required air temperatures were all well-within specification.

The violation: 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XI or the licensee’s procedures
require test results to be documented and evaluated to assure that test
requirements are satisfied.

Minor because:  This was a record keeping issue of low significance. There was
reasonable assurance that test requirements were met as evidenced
by actual air flow being satisfactory and technical specification
temperatures being within limits.

Not minor if: The air flow was determined to be degraded during subsequent testing.
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E=N subscribe To Recelve ROP Updates

Reactor Oversight Process (ROP)

The Reacter Oversight Process is the U.5. Nudear Regulatory
Commission (NRC)'s program to inspect, measure, and assess the
safety and security performance of operating commergial nuclear
power plants, and to respond to any decling in their performance, If
you have any questions, please use our Contact Us form,

Transitioring In:
New Plants

ROP References

KEY TOPIC 3
ROP Update Scheduls
ADDITIONAL OVER SIGHT:

Arkansas Nuclear 1, Units 1

Transitioning Out:
Decommissioning

Plants

and 2
Pilgrim
ROP Framework @ Plant Suimmmaries
@ In igﬂtﬂr;lm Inspection Findings
Assessment of Plant
@ Inspection Reports @ Performance (Action
Matrix)
; Comununications and
@ ROP Evaluation @ Public Involvement

(NRCHR—LAR—I KY)




REGRFORARGLAR

17

ROP Framework
The following information describes the framework of the _
Reactor Oversight Process (ROP).

ROP Update Schedule

On this page: RELATED INFORMATION

» Regulatory Framework Allegations

» Cornerstones of Safe Operation Emergency Preparedness and
» Overall Description Recnnnae

Within this framework, the NRC's ROP provides a means to collect information about licensee performance,

assess the information for its safety significance, and provide for appropriate licensee and NRC response.

Reactor Oversight Framework
Mission

Strategic
Performance

Areas

Cornerstones

Cross-Cutting
Areas

(NRCR—LAR—T KY)
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Performance Indicators

A quantitative measure of a particular attribute of licensee
@ performing when measured against established thresholds

MR.C regularly conducts inspections to verify the submittals

Plants

Arkansas Nuclear 1

Arkansas Nuclear 2
Beaver Valley 1
Beaver Valley 2
Braidwood 1

Braidwood 2

4
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Inspection Findings

KEY TOPICS

4Q/2016 Performance Summary ROP Update Schedul
pdate Schedule

This summary provides the color designation of the most sic

previous 4 gquarters. See Using Performance Indicators on the ROP Fram
RFI ATFN INFORMATION

Initiatin Mitigatin upational Public .
Plants Evente Sys?emsg iation Radiation Security
ty Safety

Arkansas Nuclear 1 Yellow (1) Yellow (1) | ireen
Arkansas Nuclear 2 Yellow (1) Yellow (1) _ Findings
| Findings
| Findings

Beaver Valley 1
Beaver Valley 2

Braidwood 1

Braidwood 2

(NRCHR—LR—IKY)
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Arkansas Nuclear 1 — Quarterly Plant Inspection Findings

Significance: ¥ Feb 10, 2014

Identified By: NRC

Item Type: VIO Viclation

Unit 1 - Failure to Follow the Materials Handling Program during the Unit 1 Generator Stator Move

Unit 1 Apparent Violation. The inspectors reviewed a self-revealing apparent viclation of 10 CFR. 50, Appendix B, Criterion ¥, "Instructions, Procedures and
Drawings,” which states, in part, that "activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings, of a type
appropriate to the cdroumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, procedures or drawings." The licensee did not fellow
the requirements specified in Procedure EN-MA-119, "Material Handling Program,” in that, the licenses did not perform an adequate review of the
subcontractor's lifting rig design caloulation and the licensee failed to conduct 2 load test of the lifting rig prior to use. The licensee initiated Condition
Report CR-ANDO-C-2013-00888 to capture this issue in the corrective action pregram. The licensee's corrective actions included repairing damage to the
Unit 1 turbine deck, fire main system, and electrical system. In addition, changes were made to various procedures including Procedure EN-DC-114,
'Project Management,” to provide guidance on review of calculations, quality reguirements, and standards associated with third party reviews.

The inspectors determined that the finding was more than minor because it was associated with the procedural control attribute of the initiating event
cormerstone, and adversely affected the comerstone's objective to limit the likelihood of events that upset plant stability and challenge oritical safety
functions during shutdown, as well as power cperations. The stator drop affected offsite power to Unit 1, resulting in a loss of offsite power for
approximately & days and a less of the alternate AC diesel generator. The inspectors used Inspection Manual Chapter 060%, Attachment 060%.04, "Initial
Characterization of Findings," dated Juns 19, 2012, to evaluate the significance of the finding. Since the plant was shutdown, the inspectors were directed
to Inspection Manual Chapter 0602, Appendix G, Attachment 1, "Shutdown Operations Significance Determination Process Phase 1 Operational Checklists
for Both PWRs and BWRs," Checldist 4, dated May 25, 2004. Using Appendix G, Attachment 1, Checklist 4, the inspectors concluded that this finding
represented a degradation of the licensee’s ability to add reactor coolant system inventory when needed since a loss of offsite power occurred and
therefore, this finding reqguired a Phase 2 analysis. A shutdown risk model was developed by modifying the at-power Arkansas Muclear One Unit 1
Standardized Plant Analysis Risk Model, Revision 8.19. The NRC risk analyst assessed the significance of shutdown events by czlculating an instantansous
conditionzal core damage probability. The results were dominated by two sequences. The largest risk contributor {approximately 97 percent) was based on
a failure of the emergency diesel generators without recovery. The second largest risk contributor was the failure to recover decay heat removal, The
result of the analysis was an instantaneocus conditional core damage probability of 3.86-4; therefore, this finding was preliminarily determined to have
high safety significance (Red).

This finding had a cross-cutting aspect in the area of human performance assodated with field presence, because the licensse did not ensure adequate

sunarvizams and mansaesmant aoarsinkt  F conde stiuitias incladinn fangracters and sinnlamantal narsrnnel Sracifezlbhs tha lirancas did ned serscide 2
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ROP References

On this page: KEY TOPIC &

Inspection Guidance ROP Update Schedule

L

L]

Assessment Guidance
* Enforcement and Allegations Guidance
Policy Documents

L

Policy Documents

+ MD 8,13, "Reactor Oversight Process™ - ROP policy, induding discussion of regulatory framework and
the seven cornerstones of safety
« IMC 0302, "Reactor Oversight Process (ROP) Basis Document” - The document and its attachments
describe the basis for the significant decisions reached by the NRC staff during the development and
implementation of the ROP.
« SECY-01-0111 [E, "Development of an Industry Trends Program for Operating Power Reactors”
« SECY-00-0061 [, "Proposed Revision to the Enforcement Policy to Address the Revised Reactor
Owersight Process”
« SRM for SECY-00-0061 @
« SECY-00-004%9 [, "Results of the Revised Reactor Oversight Process Pilot Program”
« SEM 1 for SECY-00-0049 H
« SRM 2 for SECY-00-0049 @
« SECY-99-007A [E, "Recommendations for Reactor Oversight Process Improvements'
« SRM for SECY-99-007A E
* SECY-99-007 @, "Recommendations for Reactor Oversight Process Improvements”
- SRM for SECY-95-007 @
* Annuzl ROP Self-Assessment Commission papers
* Industry Trends
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